STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
February 3, 2020

William Corvo

Beacon Falls Energy Park, LLC
12 Sonoma Lane

P.O. Box 906

Middletown, CT 06457

RE: PETITION NO. 1184 - Beacon Falls Energy Park, LLC declaratory ruling that no
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is required for the proposed
construction, operation, and maintenance of a 63.3 Megawatt AC fuel cell facility located
on Lopus Road, Beacon Falls, Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Corvo:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your letter dated January 30, 2020
requesting withdrawal of the above-referenced declaratory ruling. The Council hereby
acknowledges your request to withdraw the declaratory ruling.

The Council declares this matter to no longer be pending before this agency. Please note that if
you decide to present an amended petition for a declaratory ruling to the Council for a facility on
Lopus Road in Beacon Falls that such a request will need to be submitted as a new petition for a
declaratory ruling that must follow the applicable statutory and regulatory requirements for a new
petition for a declaratory ruling.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact the Council office.

Thank you for your attention to this important matter.

Sincerely,

Mylidlul -

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/RDM/Im

cc: Lee D. Hoffman, Esq., Pullman & Comley, LLC
The Honorable Gerard Smith, First Selectman, Town of Beacon Falls
Kevin McDuffie, Planning & Zoning Chairman, Town of Beacon Falls
Mike Mormile, Zoning Enforcement Officer, Town of Beacon Falls
Council Members

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
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PETITION NO. 1184 - Beacon Falls Energy Park, LLC petition for a declaratory ruling
that no Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is required for the
proposed construction, operation, and maintenance of a 63.3 Megawatt AC fuel cell facility
located on Lopus Road, Beacon Falls, Connecticut.

Dear Melanie

This letter is to notify you that we have decided to terminate our project, Beacon Falls
Energy Park (QP 497) located in Beacon Falls, Connecticut.

We have already notified Eversource Energy and ISO New England of our decision to
terminate the project as well. Should you have any questions relative to this letter please do not
hesitate to get in touch with me at your convenience.

Regards, ,
i
() bo
William Corvo
Manager

Beacon Falls Energy Park, LLC

ce: Mr. David Oneglia
Lee D. Hoffman



